

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: ["Scott Lamoureux"](#)
Cc: ["Alice Baker"](#); ["Arctic Bay HTO"](#); [Bill Westwell \(BWestwell@gov.nu.ca\)](#); ["Cape Dorset HTO"](#); ["City of Iqaluit"](#); [CLEY](#); ["Clyde River HTO"](#); [Dave Hohnstein](#); ["DFO Amy Liu"](#); ["DFO David Balint"](#); ["DFO Eric Kan"](#); ["DFO Gary Cooper"](#); ["DFO George Fenn"](#); ["DFO Jane Tymoshuk"](#); ["DFO Lorienta Melnick"](#); ["DFO Nicola Johnson"](#); ["DFO Sarah Olivier"](#); [Don Carr](#); ["EC Environment Canada"](#); ["GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes"](#); ["GN-DOE Allison Loder"](#); ["GN-DOE Dee Karadag"](#); ["GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart"](#); ["GN-DOE Robert Eno"](#); ["GN-HSS Peter Workman"](#); ["Grise Fiord HTO"](#); ["Hall Beach HTO"](#); ["Hamlet of Arctic Bay"](#); ["Hamlet of Cape Dorset"](#); ["Hamlet of Clyde River"](#); ["Hamlet of Grise Fiord"](#); ["Hamlet of Hall Beach"](#); ["Hamlet of Igloolik"](#); ["Hamlet of Kimmirut"](#); ["Hamlet of Pangnirtung"](#); ["Hamlet of Pond Inlet"](#); ["Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq"](#); ["Hamlet of Resolute Bay"](#); ["Hamlet of Sanikiluaq"](#); ["HTO Igloolik"](#); ["HTO Pond Inlet"](#); ["HTO Qikiqtarjuaq"](#); ["HTO Resolute Bay"](#); ["HTO Sanikiluaq"](#); [Ian Parsons](#); ["INAC Andrea Cull"](#); ["INAC Andrew Keim"](#); ["INAC David Abernethy"](#); ["INAC Jeff Mercer"](#); ["INAC Peter Kusugak"](#); ["INAC Spencer Dewar"](#); ["INAC Tanya Trenholm"](#); [Karlette Tunaley](#); ["Ken Klassen"](#); ["Kimmirut HTO"](#); [LouAnn Cornacchio](#); [Mike Mifflin](#); [Nigel Oaumariag \(environment@qia.ca\)](#); ["NIRB Info"](#); ["NIRB Ryan Barry"](#); ["NIRB Sophia Granchinho"](#); ["NPC Annie Ollie"](#); ["NPC Bobby Suluk"](#); ["NPC Brian Aglukark"](#); ["NPC Conformity"](#); ["NPC Jayko Aooloo"](#); ["NPC Tommy Owlijoot"](#); ["NTI Carson Gillis"](#); ["NTI George Hakongak"](#); ["NTI Jeannie Ehaloak"](#); ["NTI Keith Morrison"](#); ["Pangnirtung HTO"](#); [paula.c.smith@ec.gc.ca](#); ["PC Jane Chisholm"](#); ["QIA Matthew Akavak"](#); ["QIA Salamonie Shoo"](#); ["QIA Stephen Bathory"](#); ["QIK Health Wanda Joy"](#); ["Rosemary Kilpatrick"](#); [Roy Green](#); [Roy Bhabesh](#); ["Rumbolt, Ian"](#); [Steve Lines](#)
Subject: 3BC-CBA---- New Application Cape Bounty Arctic Watershed Observatory Project
Date: Friday, April 23, 2010 3:01:00 PM

Due to an administration error there were documents attached to the above application that do not relate to the project submitted by Scott Lamoureux. These documents have been removed from our public registry and from the ftp site. They are as follows:

1. 080528 3BC-CBA---- SRL Application-IMLE
2. 080618 3BC-CBA---- Project Area Map-IMLE
3. 080618 3BC-CBA---- Project summary English-IMLE
4. 080618 3BC-CBA---- Project summary Inuktitut-IMLS

Very sorry for the inconvenience.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org